
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

AGENDA 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING,  

April 11, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. 

Silverton Station # 8, 490 3rd St, Scotts Mills, OR., 97375 

 

 
Join Zoom Meeting:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09 

Meeting ID: 813 0844 0282 

Passcode: 315674 

Dial in: 1(253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma) 

 

I. ROLL CALL: 

Les Von Flue, President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director 

Stacy Palmer, Vice-President               Dixon Bledsoe, Director  

Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

 

II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  

a) Board Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2023 

b) Regular Board Meeting of March 14, 2023 

 

V. OPEN FORUM 

 

VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

a) Board Policies 101-106 (Out for review until 4/17/2023) 

 

VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

a) Check Summary 

b) Departmental Expense Report 

c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 

VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 

a) Civil Service Update 

a) Strategic Plan Update 

 

IX. NEW BUSINESS: 

a) Board Approval for Temporary Administrative Chief Position 

 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 

 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

ORS 192.660,(2),(i) To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief 

executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not 

request an open hearing. 

 

XII. GOOD OF THE ORDER: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD WORK SESSION MINUTES 

 

March 8, 2023, 9:30 a.m. 
Silverton Station # 1 

 
No formal action will take place during this workshop. 

A subject summary and action, if any, shall be presented during the 

March 14, 2023 Regular Board of Directors Meeting  

 
 

I ROLL CALL: 
  

Les Von Flue, President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director  

 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 
  

 ABSENT:   
 Director Bledsoe 
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, Office Manager Cantu, AC Grambusch, DC Veit, FF Peterson, FF Hughes, 
Administrative Assistant Tolmachoff, FF Miller 

 
II CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 

The meeting was called to order by President Von Flue at 9:30 a.m. 
 
III DISCUSSION:   
 
 3.1 Board Policy 101-106 
  The Board discussed policy language review to Board Policy 104: Public Records. 

Specifically, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci requested a review of the fee schedule on 
page 16. Chief Miles stated that the District would investigate whether the current fee 
structure was in-line with surrounding agencies and report back at the next board meeting. 
President Von Flue stated that if warranted, the Chief could determine if the findings would 
initiate an ordinance change and/or subsequent policy updates.   

  The Board discussed Board Policy 105: Duties, Responsibilities, & Governance of the 
Board. Specifically, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci requested to strike the second bullet 
point under Policies, Objectives, and Plans on page 20. After discussion, the Board agreed 
to strike out the language. Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci requested to strike the fifth bullet 
point under Policies, Objectives, and Plans on page 20. After discussion, the Board agreed 
to add “as needed” to the end of the sentence. President Von Flue requested to add 
“including addition of positions to the organizational chart” on the twelfth bullet point under 
Policies, Objectives, and Plans on page 20. President Von Flue clarified that after 
speaking with SDAO, the Board should be informed of any new positions created within 
the organization. Chief Miles clarified that the Deputy Chief position was not a new 



 

position, but rather a change in rank as in previous practice. Vice President Palmer stated 
that the new policy language would bring an awareness factor and clarified that the Board 
was not interested in rank changes or incentive raises, just the creation of new positions 
within the organizational chart that would impact the budget. AC Grambusch suggested 
adding previous positions currently vacant off to the side of the organizational chart so 
that when the Chief needed to “add a position” the organizational chart could be 
referenced when informing the Board. The Board affirmed AC Grambusch’s suggestion. 
After discussion, the Board agreed to move forward with President Von Flue’s suggested 
edits on page 20. President Von Flue requested to add language to the first bullet point 
“including wages and benefits” under Employee Relations on page 21. After discussion, 
the Board agreed to add the additional language.  Vice President Palmer noted that the 
“t” was missing within the title of Policy 106: Board Member Ethics & Conflicts of Inerest.  

 
 3.2 Staff Salary Discussion for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
  Chief Miles presented a 6% COLA increase to the Board.  Chief Miles stated that the 

current CPI-W was at 6.2%, and felt the budget could sustain the 6% COLA. The projected 
increase would be $27,375 including the Fire Chief.  

  Chief Miles presented the request to match employee contributions, up to a maximum of 
$100, towards an employee’s deferred compensation plan. Projected increase, if all staff 
participated would be $13,200.  

  Chief also presented a 4% increase in health and dental premium. Chief Miles stated that 
this was a modest increase after a 0% increase the previous two years.  

 
  The Board agreed to move forward with presenting the proposed salary and benefit 

requests for a vote at the next regular board meeting. Vice President Palmer requested 
clarification as to the total financial impact. Office Administrator Cantu reported that the 
total financial impact was $59,711 which included a 6% COLA, PERS biennium increase, 
4% medical increase and the deferred comp contribution. Secretary Treasurer Mengucci 
inquired how the new Paid Leave Oregon would impact LTD. Office Administrator Cantu 
replied that the District was closely monitoring changes and potential impacts with Paid 
Leave Oregon and how that program worked with other disability coverages and current 
sick leave policies. Office Administrator Cantu distributed the salary comparison 
worksheet at the Boards request. President Von Flue stated all salary and benefit motions 
can include the Fire Chief and would not need to be separated out.  

 
 3.3 Strategic Plan Progress Discussion 
  Chief Miles reviewed strategic plan goals with the Board. Chief Miles provided a brief 

update on Emergency Management Response and the intent to align some of those goals 
with SDAO’s Best Practice Program theme/focus this year on Emergency Management 
and Emergency Preparedness. Chief Miles shared that AC Grambusch had met with the 
Tour of Duty program to begin discussing how to provide consistent call response to the 
District. Chief Miles reported that the committee had met twice and was producing 
constructive conversation. Chief Miles shared that the District was currently investigating 
ways to move to an accountable plan without any monetary loss to the volunteer for call 
response. Chief Miles stated that the current pay structure for volunteers was getting more 
difficult to maintain due to IRS guidelines and State rules. Chief Miles stated that the 
response on pay was mixed amongst volunteers. Chief Miles shared that one of the 
positive outcomes to moving to an accountable plan would eliminate the need to pay 
payroll taxes by the volunteer and the District which would allow for those monies to be 
reallocated back into an award program for volunteers. Chief Miles reiterated that the 
focus was to look at scenarios that would allow the volunteer to remain “whole”. The Board 



 

acknowledged the need to fall within the IRS definitions of “volunteer” and supported 
looking into alternative ways to reimburse volunteers while keeping them “whole”.  

  Chief Miles discussed Goal 7 Enhance Officer Development Training. Chief Miles reported 
that Keith Smith, training consultant for the District, had been working with the training 
committee to offer training and tactical management exercises to volunteers. Chief Miles 
stated that due to the implementations by Mr. Smith that Instructor I and Instructor II 
courses were offered to volunteers and incorporated different strategies during drills. Chief 
Miles discussed Goal 8 Exploring Options and Implement Measures to Improve Medical 
Response. Chief Miles reported that Keith Smith had been implementing EMR courses on 
a regular basis for Silverton volunteers and outside agencies.  Chief Miles reported that 
this has allowed the District to certify 30 volunteers since its implementation and has 
allowed the District to have 70% of its volunteers certified at a higher level of medical 
certification. Chief Miles stated that the intent is to offer the EMR course once a year to its 
volunteers and outside agencies. Chief Miles discussed Goal 9 Providing Cross Training 
Activities with Allied Agencies. Chief Miles reported that the training committee has shared 
and will continue to share its training plan with neighboring agencies. Chief Miles shared 
that the District worked closely with the Silverton Police Department and allowed 
neighboring agencies to use District drill grounds for trainings. Chief Miles stated that the 
current fire academy had 24 recruits, 17 of which were Silverton Fire and the remaining 
from outside agencies.  

  
  President Von Flue adjourned the board work session at 10:55 a.m. to go into executive 

session and stated that the work session would resume at the completion of the executive 
session.  

 
 3.4 EXECUTIVE SESSION ORS 192.660,(2),(i) 

President Von Flue called the Executive Session to order at 11:00 a.m. The Board 
reviewed and evaluated the employment-related performance of Chief Miles. President 
Von Flue adjourned the executive session at 11:58 a.m. and reconvened the work 
session at 11:58 a.m. 

 

 IV Adjournment: 
 
  The work session was adjourned at 11:59 a.m. 

 
  
Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2023. 

 
 

_________________________ 
 

President 
 
 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

MINUTES 
 

DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 
 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. March 14, 2023 
 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
 Les Von Flue, President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President     Ryan Bielenberg, Director  
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer  
 
 ABSENT:  
 All Directors present 
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 

Chief Miles, Office Administrator Cantu, AC Grambusch, Deputy Chief Veit, FF Miller, FF 
Peterson, FF Hughes, Administrative Assistant Tolmachoff, BC Pilmore, Lt. Brown, Lt. Redman-
Brown, BC Terhaar, Brandon Hamilton 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 President Von Flue led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  
 

a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 14th 2023 board 
meeting. Director Bielenberg seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
V. OPEN FORUM: 
 

a) VIP Report 
Lt. Redman-Brown provided a VIP report to the Board. President Von Flue inquired whether 
the incentive was working as was intended. Lt. Brown and Lt. Redman-Brown replied that it 
was recently revised after staying unchanged since its creation 30 years ago.  Director 
Bielenberg asked how points were earned and Lt. Redman-Brown explained it was a cash 
incentive plan that awarded points to personnel that respond to public education and/or 
community service events; regular calls earn points as well, but at a much higher rate. Lt. 
Redman-Brown pointed out that the fund was not being utilized to its potential and may 
consider putting a maximum cap in order to distribute funds evenly. Lt. Redman-Brown added 
that a VIP Committee, consisting of association officers, members at large and Director 
Bledsoe that (will) meet and discuss revising/re-vamping the program for the future.  An 
additional noteworthy comment by Lt. R. Brown clarified that VIP status is only considered if 
the volunteer has attended the minimum amount of drills for the year, which is 28.  President 
Von Flue asked for the differentiation of stand-by event vs. calls, Lt. Brown gave a clarifying 



 

2 
 

explanation.  Lt. Redman-Brown encouraged the Board to share any suggestions they might 
have discussed for the VIP program during a work session. President Von Flue urged any 
present or virtual audience members to add any additional questions/comments and then, 
hearing none, moved to the next point of discussion. 

  
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

a) Board Policies 101-106 
The Board approved the changes made to board policies 101-106. Office Administrator Cantu 
reported that the District’s Public Records Fee Schedule was in-line with other agencies’ 
(TVF&R, Woodburn, Stayton, and Marion County) and suggested no changes at this time. 
President Von Flue directed that policies are posted for 30 days for future approval and 
adoption, barring any unforeseen comments or suggestions.    

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to approve the finance officer’s report as presented. 
Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. Vice President Palmer interjected that statewide 
revenues seemed to be up, and that this should be considered in the budgeting process. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 

VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) Civil Service Update 
Chief Miles reported there was a Civil Service Meeting scheduled on 9:00am on March 23, 
2023.  He continued that two letters of interest were submitted for the position of Chief 
Examiner; part of the meeting will be an Executive Session where they will be interviewing 
those candidates.  President Von Flue was then assured by Chief Miles that the 
Commissioners were familiar with the parameters of an Executive Session. 
 

b) Strategic Plan Update 
Chief Miles and President Von Flue extended an invitation for the Board to express any 
requests of clarification on either the Civil Service or the Strategic Plan that was not covered 
in the work session. The Board did not express additional clarification. 
 
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a) Approve Staff Compensation & Benefit Requests FY 2023-2024 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to approve a 6% COLA increase for all staff beginning 
July 1, 2023. Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to approve a 6% COLA increase for the Fire Chief 
beginning July 1, 2023. Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci seconded the motion. The motion 



 

3 
 

carried unanimously.  
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 
Director Bielenberg made a motion to approve a $100/month maximum match contribution 
into participating employees’ 457(b) deferred compensation plan beginning July 1, 2023.  The 
Board clarified that this contribution is in no way tied to PERS. Vice President Palmer 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve a 4% Medical and Dental increase.  Secretary-
Treasurer Mengucci seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 
 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 
  

President Von Flue commented that there are no items pending. 
 
XI. GOOD OF THE ORDER:  
  

No discussion of Good of the Order items at this meeting. 
  

XII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:34 p.m.  

 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2023. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
 

Minutes recorded and prepared by Kate Tolmachoff 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 





















General Ledger

Expense vs Budget with Encumbrances

User: candace

Printed:  04/06/23 00:06:34

Period  01 - 12

Fiscal Year 2023

Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available

25-1-51001 PERSONNEL 702,000.00$      463,626.36$      238,373.64$      33.96%

25-1-51002 EXTRA PERSONNEL 1,500.00$          -$                   1,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-51003 WORKERS COMP COVERAGE 26,300.00$        20,391.43$        5,908.57$          22.47%

25-1-51004 SOCIAL SECURITY 63,947.00$        47,960.90$        15,986.10$        25.00%

25-1-51005 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 219,930.00$      129,153.87$      90,776.13$        41.28%

25-1-51006 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 22,363.00$        9,850.92$          12,512.08$        55.95%

25-1-51007 PERS 234,791.00$      159,298.25$      75,492.75$        32.15%

25-1-51008 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,200.00$          478.33$             721.67$             60.14%

25-1-51009 OVERTIME 35,000.00$        51,397.10$        (16,397.10)$       -46.85%

25-1-51010 VOLUNTEERS 84,000.00$        116,643.27$      (32,643.27)$       -38.86%

25-1-51012 MEDICAL SAVINGS PLAN 24,000.00$        14,400.00$        9,600.00$          40.00%

25-1-51013 DIRECTORS EXPENSES 600.00$             -$                   600.00$             100.00%

PAYROLL RELATED EXP 1,415,631.00$   1,013,200.43$   402,430.57$      28.43%

25-1-61001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00$          2,477.22$          1,022.78$          29.22%

25-1-61002 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,500.00$          5,802.52$          2,697.48$          31.74%

25-1-61003 CONTRACT SERVICES 20,000.00$        19,845.83$        154.17$             0.77%

25-1-61004 TELEPHONE 20,000.00$        10,467.73$        9,532.27$          47.66%

25-1-61005 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 2,500.00$          222.60$             2,277.40$          91.10%

25-1-61006 UTILITIES 40,000.00$        31,719.85$        8,280.15$          20.70%

25-1-61007 ELECTION EXPENSES 2,500.00$          -$                   2,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61008 BUILDING MAINT./JANITORIAL 20,000.00$        16,534.86$        3,465.14$          17.33%

25-1-61009 LGIP  FEES 50.00$               0.45$                 49.55$               99.10%

25-1-61011 ANNUAL AUDIT 9,000.00$          9,250.00$          (250.00)$            -2.78%

25-1-61012 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 3,000.00$          2,793.80$          206.20$             6.87%

25-1-61013 RECRUITING EXPENSE 2,000.00$          2,185.99$          (185.99)$            -9.30%

25-1-61014 TRAINING SUPPLIES 2,000.00$          440.64$             1,559.36$          77.97%

25-1-61015 TRAINING EXPENSE 50,000.00$        47,199.06$        2,800.94$          5.60%

25-1-61016 CONFERENCE EXPENSE 5,000.00$          2,375.45$          2,624.55$          52.49%

25-1-61017 SHOP EXPENSE 3,500.00$          1,844.26$          1,655.74$          47.31%

25-1-61018 EMS SUPPLIES 7,000.00$          4,278.94$          2,721.06$          38.87%

25-1-61019 INSURANCE 68,000.00$        63,552.00$        4,448.00$          6.54%

25-1-61021 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,500.00$          1,297.64$          1,202.36$          48.09%

25-1-61022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$          5,291.75$          1,208.25$          18.59%

25-1-61023 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 8,000.00$          7,980.49$          19.51$               0.24%

25-1-61024 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS 35,000.00$        28,416.09$        6,583.91$          18.81%

25-1-61025 RURAL ADDRESSING 650.00$             388.26$             261.74$             40.27%

25-1-61026 RADIO MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$          860.15$             5,639.85$          86.77%

25-1-61027 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 15,000.00$        7,599.57$          7,400.43$          49.34%

25-1-61031 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00$        1,563.00$          8,437.00$          84.37%

25-1-61032 FIREFIGHTING CHEMICALS 1,500.00$          -$                   1,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61033 APPLIANCES 2,500.00$          -$                   2,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61037 ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 40,000.00$        16,840.25$        23,159.75$        57.90%

25-1-61042 SAFTEY/PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 6,500.00$          4,145.85$          2,354.15$          36.22%

25-1-61044 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 6,500.00$          6,297.27$          202.73$             3.12%

25-1-61045 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 500.00$             348.88$             151.12$             30.22%



Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available

25-1-61050 DISPATCH SERVICES 90,976.00$        75,813.00$        15,163.00$        16.67%

25-1-61055 MEDICAL MEMBERSHIPS 5.00$                 -$                   5.00$                 100.00%

25-1-61056 HEALTH AND WELFARE 12,000.00$        10,221.22$        1,778.78$          14.82%

25-1-61057 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 40,000.00$        24,200.48$        15,799.52$        39.50%

25-1-61060 MAJOR FIRE LOSS EXPENSE 500.00$             170.71$             329.29$             65.86%

25-1-61063 GRANT EXPENDITURES 320,000.00$      27,324.66$        278,037.94$      86.89%

25-1-61064 EQUIPMENT TESTING 15,000.00$        10,672.00$        4,328.00$          28.85%

25-1-61065 SCBA MAINTENANCE 3,000.00$          2,595.41$          404.59$             13.49%

25-1-61066 INVESTIGATIONS 500.00$             -$                   500.00$             100.00%

25-1-61070 CONFLAGRATION EXPENSES 1,500.00$          152.02$             1,347.98$          89.87%

25-1-61092 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES 1,500.00$          1,317.94$          182.06$             12.14%

25-1-61093 FIRE PREVENTION 1,500.00$          285.98$             1,214.02$          80.93%

25-1-61094 HEALTH/MEDICAL 15,000.00$        3,513.30$          11,486.70$        76.58%

25-1-61095 PROTECTIVE EQUIP MAINT 4,000.00$          844.86$             3,155.14$          78.88%

MATL SUPP & EXP 913,681.00$      459,131.98$      439,911.62$      48.15%

25-1-71001 PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS MAJOR 20,000.00$        18,579.00$        1,421.00$          7.11%

25-1-71002 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 45,000.00$        42,823.82$        83.18$               0.18%

25-1-71003 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 10,000.00$        4,026.89$          5,973.11$          59.73%

25-1-71004 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$          2,736.12$          5,763.88$          67.81%

25-1-71010 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 6,000.00$          2,320.36$          3,679.64$          61.33%

25-1-71015 HOSE REPLACEMENT 7,500.00$          -$                   7,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-71138 COMPUTER EXPENSE 20,000.00$        2,966.08$          17,033.92$        85.17%

25-1-71139 TRAINING EQUIPMENT 15,000.00$        5,978.37$          9,021.63$          60.14%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 132,000.00$      79,430.64$        50,476.36$        38.24%

25-1-90001 CONTINGENCIES 106,788.00$      -$                   106,788.00$      100.00%

CONTINGENCY 106,788.00$      -$                   106,788.00$      100.00%

25-5-92006 ENDING FUND BALANCE 700,000.00$      -$                   700,000.00$      100.00%

UNAPPROPRIATED 700,000.00$      -$                   700,000.00$      100.00%

25-1-91025 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 24) 14,000.00$        14,000.00$        -$                   0.00%

25-1-91026 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 29) 100,000.00$      100,000.00$      -$                   0.00%

25-1-91027 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 31) 25,000.00$        25,000.00$        -$                   0.00%

TRANSFER OUT 139,000.00$      139,000.00$      -$                   0.00%

25-1-93001 LEASE PRINCIPAL 52,135.00$        52,133.39$        1.61$                 0.00%

25-1-93002 LEASE INTEREST 1,343.00$          1,343.00$          -$                   0.00%

DEBT SERVICE 53,478.00$        53,476.39$        1.61$                 0.00%

Expense Total 3,460,578.00$   1,744,239.44$   1,699,608.16$   49.11%



BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

January 31, 2022 January 31, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 226,882.35$      Columbia Bank Checking 184,592.50$      

Columbia Bank MM 160,539.50$      Columbia Bank MM 282,923.65$      

Local Gov't Pool 1,503,746.98$   Local Gov't Pool 1,592,719.81$   

Sub Total 1,891,168.83$   Sub Total 2,060,235.96$   

February 28, 2022 February 28, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 104,864.87$      Columbia Bank Checking 186,154.30$      

Columbia Bank MM 340,731.99$      Columbia Bank MM 228,450.65$      

Local Gov't Pool 2,702,752.42$   Local Gov't Pool 2,681,327.23$   

Sub Total 3,148,349.28$   Sub Total 3,095,932.18$   

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 109,425.08$      Columbia Bank Checking 345,145.85$      

Columbia Bank MM 346,650.56$      Columbia Bank MM 230,830.63$      

Local Gov't Pool 2,583,365.50$   Local Gov't Pool 2,369,936.95$   

Sub Total 3,039,441.14$   Sub Total 2,945,913.43$   

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$93,527.71

$169,067.13OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$52,417.10



 
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

*** MEMORANDUM *** 
 

April 7, 2023 
 
 
 

        
TO:    Board of Directors        

 
FROM:    Chief Miles 
  
SUBJECT:  Temporary Administrative Chief Position 

 
I am requesting Board approval for a temporary Administrative Chief position. This 
position would for re-employment of retired employee Assistant Chief Ed Grambusch for 
a period not to exceed six (6) months after his retirement in June 2023.    
 
Re-employment of this retired employee would be an advantage to the District by 
retaining his experience to assist with grant management, continuing work on the 
strategic plan, updating policies, operational guidelines, personnel hiring, and other 
outstanding projects he has been working on. 
 
The details of his re-employment will be finalized in the budget process.  
 
 
 
 
 
 


